

Nikolay Moskvin

+79231370633

✉ moskvin@j2ee.ru

✉ nikolay.moskvin@gmail.com

✿ 191219647

Personal information

Date of birth **July 12, 1986**, *Russian*.
Address 630058, Russian, Novosibirsk, Soviet area
Marital status married

Profile Summary

Experienced developer of software for PC and Mobile platforms and web based solutions. Highly experienced in configuring and supporting servers based on Linux OS. An experienced developer of Java Enterprise Edition, developer of Blackberry and Android OS.

Sufficient experience developing in C++ for operating platform Linux and developing multi-threaded applications for Linux OS. Experienced developer with databases such as MySQL, Postgres and Oracle. Beginner Software Architector.

Education

- 2010–2013 **Graduate**, *Institute of Computational Mathematics and Mathematical Geophysics Russian Academy of Sciences Siberian Branch*, Russia.
Specialty 05.13.11 "Mathematical and software of computers, systems and computer networks"
- 2007–2010 **Engineer programmer**, *Novosibirsk State University(2010)*, Russian.
Faculty of Information Technology, Specialty 230105.65 "Software of computer technology and automated systems"
- 2004–2007 **Technician programmer**, *The Higher College of Informatics, Novosibirsk State University*, Russian.
Specialty 2203 "Software of computer technology and automated systems"

Additional

- 2010 Oracle Certified Professional, Java SE 6 Programmer (SCJP)

Work experience

Azoft Ltd.

July 2010 – present **Android Developer**, Novosibirsk.

Skills: Android API (1.5, 1.6), Google Maps.

List of projects:

Fresh Direct – Online shop for Android platform. Users can make an order, purchases and exercise delivery of various food commodities. Participated as a java developer for Android platform.

January 2009 – September 2010 **Blackberry Developer**, Novosibirsk.

Skills: Blackberry API (JDE 4.5, JDE 4.6, JDE 5.0)

List of projects:

MyFix Alerts includes Red Alert, Yellow Alert and Device Monitor Alert (Website: romexworld.net). Mobile project for platforms: Blackberry, Windows Mobile and Symbian. The system is designed for companies where employees are forced to work alone. Participated as a java developer for Blackberry platform.

Touch Networks Recharge – Mobile project for platforms: Blackberry and iPhone.

This project allows you to do various banking transactions. Includes mobile banking, mobile remittance, mobile purchases and payments, mobile stored value management and mobile airtime management. Application is designed for both mobile platforms the iPhone and BlackBerry, as well as implemented an encryption and decryption architecture to safeguard mobile money transfers. Participated as a java developer for Blackberry platform.

July 2008 – January 2009 **Java Developer**, Novosibirsk.

Skills: Spring IoC Container, Spring Web-MVC, Hibernate3, Struts, Struts2, Tiles, Tiles2, Axis2, Maven2.

List of project:

ITEP includes MFS Broker, Headset Western Union Emulator. Website: donriver.com Participated as a java developer for web.

GBS – Global Bank Services. Website: donriver.com Participated as a java developer for web.

PTS – Prophecy Tracker System. Website: www.prophesymc.com. Participated as a java developer for web.

Affinity CSR Web portal – The Banking billing system. Participated as a java developer for web.

Sibers Ltd.

July 2007 – July 2008 **Developer C/C++ (development multithreaded applications on Linux platform)**, Novosibirsk.

Skills: STL, QT4, Pthread, PCRE, cURL, Posix, ANSI, ftp, smb, smtp, pop, imap, http, soap

List of projects: Data Importer – The project is to parse the large flow of data from ftp, pop3 protocol and local files. Participated as a main developer.

Game Chat – Chat room for fans to play different games on different platforms (PC, Xbox, Playstation and etc). The player has the opportunity to make money betting, build teams, be invited to play other players and teams. In game one team wins and another loses(for example Conter-Strike game). Participated as a developer of server-side and developer of database Mysql.

Xtech Ltd.

September 2006 – July 2007

Developer .Net technology (C#), Novosibirsk.

Skills: C#, Visual Basic

Project: Web portal for A.P. Ershov Institute of Informatics Systems (Website: www.iis.nsk.su) Participated as a .Net developer.

Technical Skills

- C/C++ (STL, QT4, Pthread, PCRE, cURL, Posix, ANSI)
- Java, J2EE (Spring IoC Container, Spring Web-MVC, Hibernate3(basic), Struts, Struts2, Tiles, Tiles2, Axis2, Maven2(expert))
- Modula-2 (kronos2.sf.net)
- Mobile (Blackberry API: JDE 4.5, JDE 4.6, JDE 5.0; Android 1.5)
- Perl(basic), Php(basic), Shell (zsh, bash), gawk(basic)
- SQL: MS SQL(basic), Oracle 10g, MySQL 5(expert), Postgres 8.3
- Web servers: Apache, Tomcat(expert), Jboss
- Version Control Systems: SVN(expert), CVS, GIT(expert), Perforce, StarTeam
- IDE's: Netbeans(expert), QDevelop, KDevelop, Eclipse 3.5(expert), IntelliJ IDEA 9.0(expert), QtCreator
- SCI software: \LaTeX (expert), Matlab, Autocad, Adobe Premiere
- Operation systems: Linux (Debian(expert), Ubuntu, Fedora), Unix (FreeBSD), Windows (XP, 2003 Server)
- Administration of resources (jabber.free-node.ru)
- Control of the gateway (up to 40 computers)
- Protocols: ftp, smb, smtp, pop, imap, http, soap
- English language (reading and writing technical documentation)

Personal qualities

Analytical mind, sociability, responsibility, ability to work in a team, good organizational skills, I want to develop professionally.

Activities and Interests

Sport I like to ride a snowboard, skiing, skate, cycling and to play basketball

IT I am developing a Jabber portal project see here. I help open source community in the testing projects (bugs.kde.org, psi-im.org).